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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Docket Office pate: October 6, 2022
Telephone: (91 6) 628-1556

Michael Sokol, Director
Efficiency Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

subject: Open Docket for 2022 Energy Code Community Shared Solar System Applications

The Building Standards Branch requests a new docket to support documentation of
applicants pursuing community shared solar electric generation systems or community
shared battery storage systems for the 2022 Energy Code. The CEC may approve
community shared systems that demonstrate, to the CEC’s satisfaction, compliance
with all the requirements in Title 24, Part 1, Section 10-115.

The docket should be titled: 22-BSTD-06: 2022 Energy Code Community Shared
Solar System Applications. Add the following CEC subscription list to this docket:
Building Energy Efficiency Standards. Please send notification when opened, and
include the following individuals on the internal distribution list:

e Chair Hochschild e Matt Chalmers

e Commissioner McAllister ¢ Muhammad Saeed

¢ Bill Pennington e Javier Perez

e Bryan Early e Payam Bozorgchami
e Ken Rider e Danny Tam

e Michael Sokol e Cheng Moua

e Christine Collopy e Che Geiser

e Linda Barrera e Chris Olvera

e James Qaqundah e Will Vicent



